
Mr David Naughton 
Nurendale Limited 
Panda Waste Services, 
R a thdri nagh, 
Beauparc 
Navan 
County Meath 

08 September 201 5 

Dear Mr Naughton 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireochl urn Choomhnri Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean BhaileShedin 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: WO140-04 

I acknowledge receipt on 7 September 2015 of infonnation re uested under Regulation 

Regulations 2013. I am to advise you that the infonnation is currently being assessed for 
compliance with Regulation 9 of the above Regulations. 

1 C)(f)(b)(ii) of the Envlroninental Protection Agency (Industria 9 Emissions) (Licensing) 

Yours sincerely, 

oeleen Keavey 
t rog ramme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Prograinme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

cc Mr Jim O'Callaghan, O'Callaghan Moran & Associates, Unit 15, Melbourne Business 
Park, Model Fann Road, Cork 


